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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K ST NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON DC 20463

THIS MAILGRAM 1S 2 CNHNFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGE}

2025234073 MGM TDMT WASHINGTON DC 82 1101 04U9P EST
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CARRIE D GARCIA

MAMATY PHELPS ROTHENBERG AND TUNNEY

1888 CENTURY PARK EAST

LOS ANGELES CA 90067
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REGARDING MUR {462
DEAR MR GARCIA

ON NOVEMBER 1 1982 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DEYERMINED ON THE
BASIS OF YHE COMPLAINY FILED AGAINST YOU IN MUR 1462 THERE I8 NO
REASON 70 BELIEVE THE VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACY
HAS OCCURRED AND ACCORDINGLY HAS CLOSED THF FILE. AN EXPLANATORY
LETTER wILL FOLLOW,

CHARLES N STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL
BY KENNETH A GROSS ASSCCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
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TO REPLY BY MAILGRAM MESSAGE, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTERN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K ST NORTHWESY
WASHINGTON DC 20463

THIS MAILGRAM IS A CONFIRMATION COPY OF THE FOLLOWING MESSAGES

2025234073 MGM TDMTY WASHINGTON DC 74 11«01 04SiP EST
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GEORGE GORYON

PETE WILSON FOR U,8, SENATE

30S7 PACIFIC HWY

SAN DIEGO CA 92110

REGARDING MUR 14b?
DEAR MR GIRTON
ON NOVEMBER 1| 1982 THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION DETERMINEN ON THE
BASIS 0OF YOUR COMPLAINTY, THERE IS NO REASON TO BELIEVE THE VIOLATION
OF THE FEDFRAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT HAS OCCURRED AND ACCORDINGLY HAS
CLOSFD THE FYLE, AN EXPLANATORY LETTFR WILL FOLLOW,

CHARLES N STEELE

GENERAL COUNSEL

BY KENNETH A GROSS ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
16152 £ST
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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WASHINGTON DC 20463
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AILLIAM R ROBERTYSON

CHEMERS AND RORERTSON

{{ DUPONT CIRCLE NORTHWESTY

WASHINGTON DEC 20036

REGARDING MUR 1462
DEAR MR ROBERTSOM

ON NOVEMBER | {982 THE FEDERAL ELECYION COMMISSION DETERMINED ON THE
BASIS OF THE COMPLAINT FILED AGAINST YOU IN MUR 1462 THERE I8 NO
REASON TO BELIEVE THE VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGN ACT
HAS NCCURRED AND ACCORDINGLY HAS CLOSED THE FILE. AN EXPLANATORY
LETTER WILL FOLLO~,
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CHARLES N STFELE
GENERAL CCUNSFL
BY KENNETH A GRNOSS ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

November 2, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

William R. Robertson, Esquire
Chemers & Robertson

11 Dupont Circle

washington, D.C. 20036

MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Robertson:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the _
Commission's determination that there is no reason to
believe Independent Action, Inc. violated any provision of

the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.
Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General

Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by

the Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin the attorney assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 2, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

George Gorton, Manager

Pete Wilson for United States Senate
3957 Pacific Highway

San Diego, California 92110

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Gorton:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to i
believe the Brown for Senate Committee and Independent
Action, Inc. violated any provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by
the Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant
to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this
action. See 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (8).

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

ennet
Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
'WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

November 2, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Terry D. Garcia, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg & Tunney
1888 Century Park East

Los Angeles, California 90067

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Garcia:

You have previously been notified, via mailgram, of the
Commission's determination that there is no reason to
believe the Brown for Senate Committee violated any
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended.

~ Enclosed for your information is a copy of the General
Counsel's Report which was presented to the Commission, by
the Office of General Counsel, prior to its determination.

If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan
Levin, the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)523-
4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

Associate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIBEYON / ~ .'°

Sy

B?UCTbﬁ P
In the Matter of 5 :

30
Brown for U.S. Senate MUR 1462

Independent Action, Inc. Sﬁ‘gs“\VE

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

1 Background

On August 19, 1982, the Office of General Counsel received a
complaint from the Pete Wilson for U.S. Senate Committee against
the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee ("the Brown Committee®™) and
Independent Action, Inc., a political committee. The Wilson
Committee alleges that "the Brown Committee has cooperated and/or
consulted with Independent Action (founded by Representative
Morris Udall) which, in effect, is soliciting earmarked funds for
the Brown Committee from contributors®™ who have already given

$1,000 to the Brown Committee.

To support its allegation, the complainant enclosed an

article from the Los Angeles Times, dated August 17, alleging
that Norman and Frances Lear sent out invitation letters to a
fundraiser asking supporters to contribute $500 to the Brown
campaign through Independent Action if they had already
contributed the legal maximum directly to the Brown Committee.
Complainants also enclosed a letter from the Brown Committee

listing thirty fundraisers to be held at various homes, including
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the Lear home, and asking Brown supporters to select a fundraiser

to attend. The complainant claims that this letter and the
enclosed list raises the concern that other Brown campaign
activities may be "of the same nature as the Udall dinner."

The complainants also enclosed another newspaper article
indicating that the Lear-hosted fundraiser was cancelled due to
the legal questions raised publicly. Despite the fact that the
fundraiser was cancelled, the complainant believes that the
documents presented "rais[e] serious questions about the nature
of the other events listed on the Brown fundraising schedule."

On September 17, 1982, counsel for Independent Action filed
a response to the complaint in which he enclosed a sworn
statement by Edward F. Coyle, Executive Director of Independent
Action. (See Attachment 1). Mr. Coyle stated that Independent
Action "has never accepted, and will not accept, earmarked
contributions."” He stated that he spoke to Mrs. Lear, whom he
knew to be a supporter of the Brown campaign and of Independent
Action, and asked whether, since Independent Action would be
making a contribution to the Brown campaign, the Lears would like
to help Independent Action more generally by hosting a fundraiser
with Congressman Morris Udall as the honored guest. She replied
that she would. According to Mr. Coyle, Mrs. Lear and he
discussed the possibility of having Governor Brown also attend as

an honored guest. Mr. Coyle felt that, if Brown were present,
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Independent Action could present its contribution to him
personally and attract "greater media attention to the
contribution.” Mr. Coyle says that Jodie Krajweski of the Brown
campaign stated that a single event could serve as a fundraiser
for both committees "with guests free, within legal limits, to
contribute to either organization."” 1/

Mr. Coyle maintains that the Lears drafted the invitation
without any participation by Independent Action, and Independent
Action was unaware of its contents before it was mailed. To the
extent the invitation created the impression that contributions to
Independent Action would be treated as earmarked for the Brown

campaign, "it was simply incorrect.”

a)
(o]
~N
(]
No

Counsel for the Brown Committee sent a response on September

2
)

29. (See Attachment 2). While counsel for the Brown Committee

maintains that Ms. Krajewski was only interested in a brief

749

appearance by Governor Brown and did not agree to a joint

fundraising effort with Independent Action, the remainder of

2

?

counsel's response is basically in accord with that of
Independent Action. Counsel maintains that his client is
informed and believes that the invitation was prepared under Mrs.
Lear's direction. He maintains that neither he nor the Committee
participated in the preparation of the invitation nor did they

know of the contents prior to the date of mailing. Counsel

1/ Mr. Coyle added that Ms. Krajewski noted that Brown's staff
would schedule a lengthier appearance if the fundraiser were a
joint one.
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states that the dinner was cancelled on August 17 following the
published reports as to the invitation.

Finally, counsel stated that the Brown Committee has not
accepted, and does not plan to accept, contributions from
Independent Action. 2/

II. Legal Analysis

Section 44la(a) (1) (A) of title 2 limits contributions by
individuals to a candidate to $1,000 per election and 2 U.S.C. §
44la(a) (8) provides that contributions made by a person directly
or indirectly on behalf of a particular candidate which are
earmarked or otherwise directed through an intermediary or conduit
to such candidate shall be treated as contributions from the
person to the candidate. Section 110.6(b) of the Commission
Regulations defines earmarking as including designations which
result in a contribution or expenditure being made to or expended
on behalf of a candidate. Therefore, contributions to
Independent Action made with the understanding that funds from
such contributions be sent to or expended on behalf of the Brown
Committee would be treated as contributions to the Brown
Committee. Such contributions to Independent Action made by those
who had already contributed the maximum to the Brown Committee
would thus exceed the limits of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (1) (A).

Section 44la(f) prohibits knowing acceptance of any contribution

2/ A review of the reports filed by the Brown Committee reveals
no contributions by Independent Action.
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in violation of the provisions of § 44la. Therefore, receipt of
such contributions would place Independent Action and perhaps the
Brown Committee, in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la(f).

The fundraiser, however, was cancelled four days in advance
of its scheduled date. Although some persons may have attempted
to contribute in response to the solicitation accompanying the
invitation, the sworn response of Independent Action indicates
that it has never accepted earmarked contributions and that its
Board of Directors, not its contributors, determine the recipient-
candidates. Furthermore, the responses indicate that Independent
Action does not intend to offer any contribution to the Brown
Committee and the Brown Committee does not intend to accept any
such contribution. 3/ Although violations may have occurred had
the plans come to fruition, the event was cancelled, and,
therefore, it appears that neither Independent Action nor the
Brown Committee accepted contributions in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441a(f).

It appears possible that the Lears spent some money for the

printing and mailing of invitations to the fundraiser. While

Frances Lear had not contributed any money to Governor Brown's

3/ The monthly reports of Independent Action filed through
September, 1982, reveal no contributions made to the Brown
Committee and no expenditures made on behalf of the Brown
Committee. The reports filed by the Brown Committee, up to and
including the Twelve Day Pre-General report, reveal no
contributions from Independent Action.
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general election campaign, Norman Lear had already contributed

$1,000. 4/ However, the amount spent by Mr. Lear should not be
added to his previous contributions because the cost of
invitations provided by an individual in rendering voluntary
services to a candidate on the individual's residential premises
is exempted from the limitation and reporting provisions of the
Act if it does not exceed $1,000. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (ii);

11 C.F.R. § 100.8(b) (7). We do not believe there is a basis for
assuming that Mr. Lear spent more than $1,000 for the invitations
involved on behalf of the Brown Committee.

To the extent that the invitations were intended in part to
benefit Independent Action (and therefore would not fall within
the exemption of 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (B) (ii) and 11 C.F.R. § 100.8
(b) (7)), there is also no basis for believing that any violation
occurred. No contribution limitation problem seems likely (see
footnoote 4), and Independent Action appears not to have received
anything of value which would be reportable as a contribution in-
kind. The event was cancelled, and Independent Action has stated
that it received no earmarked contributions. While it is
arguable that the solicitation was of some value to Independent
Action if it caused some individuals to make unearmarked,

undesignated contributions to Independent Action, we have no

4/ The reports of Independent Action through September, 1982,
reveal no contributions from either of the Lears.
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indication that this actually occurred. Moreover, if it did

occur, it is possible that Independent Action was billed for a

portion of the cost of the invitations in September and will

report payment for such amount on its report covering the month
of October.

With respect to complainant's statement as to other events
on the Brown fundraising schedule, the complainants have merely
stated a serious concern that other events were conducted in the
way in which the Lear fundraiser was to have been conducted, No
allegation has been made that any excessive contributions were
actually made or received.

Based upon the foregoing analysis, the General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find no reason to believe that
either Independent Action or the Brown Committee violated the

Act.




I11. Recommendations

1L Find no reason to believe that Independent Action, Inc.
violated the Act.

2 Find no reason to believe that the Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee violated the Act.

3. Close the file.

4. Send appropriate letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

@Cj- 26, 1G>

Date £ Kehneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
1. Response of Independent Action
21 Response of Brown Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election
Commission, hereby certify that the Commission, on November 1,
1982, by a vote of 6 to 0 , adopted the above recommendation of
the General Counsel in MUR 1462.

Voting For the Recommendation: Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris,

McDonald, McGarry and Reiche

Voting Against the Recommendation: none

Absences or Abstentions (Indicate): none

Date: ”/'/f)- G N a e
Y Secretary of the Commission

ébm




CHEMERS & ROBERTSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

11 DUPONT CIRCLE, NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20036

WILLIAM R. ROBERTSON (202) 745-7717

Gd ) 1302

October 7, 1982

bl

Jonathan Levin, Esquire
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463
Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Levin:

At your request, I am enclosing a copy of the Lears'
invitation to the planned August 21 fundraiser, together
with copies of the response form and return envelope.

Please call me if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

William R. Robertson

WRR:hmf

Enclosures




FrRANCES LEAR | ‘

August 9, 1982

On Saturday evening, August 2lst, we will have a
small group for dinner to meet and talk with Governor
Jerry Brown and Congressman Mo Udall.

Mo Udall's political action committee, Independent
Action, is raising funds for Jerry's Senate race, which .
is of vital interest to all of us.

We are asking friends of Jerry and Mo to contribute
$500 to Independent Action if Jerry has received from
you a maximum contribution, or directly to Brown for U.S.
Senate if you have not 'maxed out."

Please remember this will be a2 small dinner party.
Your immediate response is necessary if you wish to take
advantage of the opportunity to personally discuss issues
with Jerry and Mo.

We hope that you will be able to join us.

Sincerely,

s 2L K

rances and Norman Lear

255 Chadbourne Avenue ¢
Los Angeles, CA 90049
Time: 7:30 P.M. .
Dress: Informal

I'f);. S>

1901 Avexuve or e Stars - Soite 900 - Los Axorres, GaLiroRNta 90067 - (213) 353-3088




Yes, | will join you for dinner on August 21st.
Enclosed is o check for tickets ot $500 each.

| om unable to attend but hove enclosed a
check for § ,

Plecse make checks payable to:
Independent Action or Brown for U.S. Senate

ome
Address

(e
Occupction

L o
Employer

Frances and Norman Lear
Suite 900

1901 Avenue of the Stars
Los Angeles, CA 90067

- p 9
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esgq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

wWwashington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Gross:

On behalf of the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee (the
"Committee"), an authorized political committee, I am re-
sponding to your letter of August 24, 1982. Specifically, I
am responding to the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la
(a) (1) (A) as cited in the letter of Mr. George Gorton of the
Wilson for Senate Committee dated August 18, 1982 and referred
to in your letter.

Mr. Gorton alleges in his letter that the Committee
solicited earmarked funds through Independent Action Inc.,
an unauthorized committee, from individuals who had already
contributed the maximum amount allowed by law to the Committee.
Specifically, Mr. Gorton alleges that invitations for a
fundraising dinner to be held on August 21, 1982 solicited
such earmarked contributions and that the Committee authorized
or participated in the preparation andéd mailing of the invi-
tations. As the brief chronological history of events set
forth below will demonstrate, Mr. Gorton's allegations are
without support in fact or 1law.

o In early August, 1982, Norman and Francis Lear
agreed to host a fundraising dinner at their home on August
21, 1982 for Independent Action, Inc.

2% In connection with the planning of the dinner, the
Lears and representatives of Independent Action discussed
the possibility of securing Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.'s
attendance at the fundraiser.

3% Shortly thereafter, a representative of Independent
Action contacted Ms. Jody Krajewski of the Committee and
inquired as to the Governor's availability, suggesting that
Governor Brown's attendance would give Independent Action
the opportunity to personally present him with an already
planned contribution. Ms. Krajewski indicated that the
Governor's schedule would permit a brief appearance. At no
time relevant hereto did Ms. Krajewski or any member of the
Committee staff agree to participate in a joint fundraising
effort with Independent Action.

Atfachment 2
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4. On or about August 9, 1982, invitations to the
fundraiser, which Mr. Gorton cites as evidence of a vio-
lation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la, were prepared and mailed. Neither
Ms. Krajewski nor any member of the Committee staff partici-
pated, in any manner whatsoever, in the preparation, drafting
or printing of the invitations. Additionally the text of
the invitations was not disclosed to nor approved by the
Committee or the Committee's legal counsel prior to the date
of mailing.

15 The Committee is informed and believes that the
text of the invitation was prepared under the direction of
Mrs. Lear. The invitation was printed on the stationery of
Francis Lear and over the signatures of Francis and Norman
Lear.

6. On or about August 17, 1982 the fund raising
dinner was cancelled following published reports of the
invitation and allegations (albeit unfounded) that earmarked
contributions were being sought.

As set forth above, the Committee at no time relevant
hereto authorized or requested the Lears or Independent
Action to solicit earmarked contributions through Independent
Action. To the extent an erroneous impression was created
to the contrary, it was created in a letter with which the
Committee had no connection. The Committee has not accepted

nor does it plan to accept, contributions from Independent
Action.

Because of our certainty that the foregoing will clearly
demonstrate that no violations of Federal Election Campaign
laws occurred, we will not go into further detail in this
letter. However, should you require additional documenation
with respect to the facts set forth herein, please contact
the undersigned. The Committee, of course, reserves its
rights to hearings and appeals should either prove necessary,
but is hopeful of resolving this matter with you in the near
future.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation.

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee
1888 Century Park East, 17th Fl.
Los Angeles, California 90067

(213) 556-1500
TDG: km

cc: Jonathan Levin, Esqg.
M. Jack Mayesh
Ms. Jodie Krajewski
Michael Kantor, Esg. : a - ’. 2

John B. Emerson, Esg.
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DECLARATION OF JACK MAYESH

1~ I am the Campaign Manager of the Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee an authorized political committee with headquarters

at 1125 West 6th Street, Los Angeles, California 90017.

2 I have read the letter of Terry D. Garcia, Counsel
to the Brown Campaign, dated September 29, 1982, respecting
MUR 1462. The facts set forth therein are personally known

to me and are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of

perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executedé on September _ , 19§;fat Los Angeles, California. -

i

JACK MAYESH

;
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it . ATTORNEYS AT LAwW P 4 : 4 '

9 OCTI3 Rl Qs aaeies. ca esser B

12300 NEW HAMPSIAE AVE, N.W. SUITE 800
WASIMNGTON, D.C. 20038

TELEPHONE (213) 888-1800

TWX 910 490-87 44
. : SAN PRANCIECO OITICE
CABLE MANATO® L8A ————————————
TELECOMIER (813) 883-1308 100 BUSK STRLCT SUITE 234e
AN FRANCISCO, CALIPFORNIA 94104
“s 99-7340

October 7, 1982 108 aMGELES (DOWNTOWN)

O WEST STVENTH STRECEY
LO08 ANGELES. CALIFORNIA 90CI7
212) 979w4aia

EXPRESS MAIL

Jonathan Levin, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

Washington, D.C. - 20463

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Levin:

Pursuant to your request of October 6, 1982, enclosed
please find a true and correct copy of the invitation from
Francis and Norman Lear referenced in Mr. George Gorton's
complaint dated August 18, 1982. As I indicated in my
letter to Mr. Kenneth A. Gross, Esq. dated September 29,

1982, the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee did not participate
in any manner whatsoever, in the preparation, drafting or
printing of the invitation. Additionally, the text of the
invitation was not disclosed to nor approved by the Committee
or the Committee's legal counsel prior to the date of mailing.

If you have any further guestions or comments in connection
with this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly youys,

o
L —
Terry’ D. Garcia
of Manatt, Phelps,

Rothenberg & Tunney
TDG: km

Enclosure

2. p ¥
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FRANCES LEAR - BROCT8 P4:482

August 9, 1982

On Saturday evening, August 2lst, we will have a
small group for dinner to meet and talk with Governor
Jerry Brewn and Congressman Mo Udall.

Mo Udall's political action committee, Independent
Action, is raising funds for Jerry's Senate race, which
is of vital interest to all of us. :

Y

We are asking friends of Jerry and Mo to contribute
$500 to Independent Action if Jerry has received from
you a maximum contribution, or directly to Brown for U.S.
Senate if you have not ''maxed out."

Please remember this will be a small dinner party.
Your immediate response is necessary if you wish to take
advantage of the opportunity to personally discuss issues
with Jerry and Mo.
We hope that you will be able to join us.
Sincerely,
W & flevmany

Frances and Norman Lear
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255 Chadbourne Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90049
Time: 7:30 P.M.
Dress: Informal

2-p.5

1901 AVENUE OF THE StaRs . STITE 900 - Los Axorir=s, CALIPORN1IA 90067 . (213) 333-4088
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CHEMERS & ROBERTSON -
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

11 DUPONT CIRCLE. NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20036
WILLIAM R. ROBERTSON (202) 7457717

' September 17, 1982

Kennetn A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Gross:

I am counsel to Independent Action, Inc., an unaffili-
ated political committee. Mr. Francis Sheehan, Treasurer of
Independent Action, has forwarded to me your letter of August
24, 1982 for a reply.

I have reviewed the letter to the Commission from Mr.
Gorton of the Wilson for Senate Committee, in which he makes
certain allegations concerning Independent Action. Based upon
the facts known to Independent Action, it is our belief that
there is absolutely no basis for those allegations.

I have attached to this letter a sworn declaration of
Edward F. Coyle, Executive Director of Independent Action. It
was Mr. Coyle who dealt with Frances Lear and the Brown cam-
paign regarding the planned fundraiser which is the subject of
Mr. Gorton's complaint.

I do not believe it is necessary for me to summarize in
this letter the contents of Mr. Coyle's declaration. Suffice
it to say, the declaration conclusively demonstrates that
Independent Action was involved in no scheme or plan to violate
or circumvent the requirements of the federal election law. To
the extent an erroneous impression was created to the contrary,
it was created in a letter with which Independent Action had no
connection whatever.

Abfachment | = p. |
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Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Page Two _
September 17, 1982

If, upon reviewing Mr. Coyle's declaration, you or Mr.
Levin have any further questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

J lotteans 25052

William R. Robertson

Enclosure

WRR/smh
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DECLARATION OF EDWARD F. COYLE

l. I am the Executive Director of Independent Action,
Inc., an unaffiliated political committee with hegdquarters
at 1800 North Kent Street, Suite 903, Arlington, Virginia
22209.

2. I have read the complaint to the Federal Election
Commission, dated August 18, 1982, lodged by the Pete Wilson
for Senaté Committee against the Jerry Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee (the "Complaint"). Since the Complaint also purports
to implicate Independent Action in an alleged violation, I
submit this Declaration to deny the charge.

3. The gist of the Complaint is that, in connection with

‘a fundraising event scheduled for August 21, 1982, Independent

Action was to be used as a conduit to funnel essentially
earmarked contributions to the Brown campaign from donors
who had already made the maximum allowable contributions
directly to that campaign. This charge is totally false.

4. 1Independent Action has never accepted, and will not
accept, earmarked contributions. Independent Action accepts
nonearmarked contributions from tens of thousands of contri-
butors. The candidates who in turn receive contributions
from Independent Action are chosen, not by our contributors,

but by the Board of Directors of Independent Action, Inc.

|- p 3




S. Nothing in the events surrounding the fundraiser
planned for August 21 is inconsistent with Independent Action's
uniform procedures regarding contributions and expenditures.

My knoﬁledge of, and Independent Action's involvement in, the

arrangements for the August 21 fundraiser are as follows:

(a) 1In early August, I spoke to Frances Lear,

whom I knew to be a major supporter--along with her

husband, Norman'Lear--of the Brown senatorial campaign.

The Lears had also been supporters of Independent Aétion.

I asked whether, since Independent Action would be

making a contribution to the Brown committee in the course

of the campaign, she and Mr. Lear would like to provide
more general help to Independent Action by hosting a“

fundraiser for us in their home on August 21, with

Congressman Morris Udall as an honored guest. She

replied that she would.

(b) One possibility discussed in the following

days was securing Governor Brown's attendance at the

fundraiser as an additional honored guest. I felt that

if he were present, Independent Action could take advantage

of the opportunity by presenting our already planned

contribution to him personally, thereby attracting

greater media attention to the contribution.

/-p."f




(c) 1In the course of discussing this possibility
wigh Jodie Krajewski of the Brown campaign, a different .
suggestion emerged. Ms. Krajewski noted that the
Lears had previously expressed an interest in hosting
a Brown fundraiser during the campaign; she therefore
suggested that a single event on August 21 could serve
as a fundraiser for both Independent Action and the
Brown campaign, with guests free, within legal limits,
to contribute to either organization. She
noted candidly--and understandably--that the Governor's
campaign staff would be more likely to schedule a
lengthy appearance by Governor Brown if the fundraiser
was a joint one. All parties involved therefore agreed
on a joint fundraiser.

(d) The invitation to the fundraiser was

prepared by the Lears in California. Neither I nor
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anyone else at Independent Action had any hand in
drafting the invitation, nor were we aware in any way
of its contents befo¥e it was mailed.

(e) To the extent the invitation, however
unintentionally, may have created the impression that
contributions to Independent Action would be treated as
earmarked for the Brown campaign, it was simply incorrect.

It was never the intention of Independent Action to

I’p.f




merely funnel receipts from the fundraiser to the Brown
‘campaign. Indeed, this could not have been our intent,
since we hoped to raise far more from the fundraiser
than we could possibly have contributed to the Brown

campaign.

(f) Because of the controversy created by the

invitation, however, it was decided to cancel the joint
fundraiser.- It is my understanding that the Brown
campaign has.also decided to accept no contributions
from Independent Action. 1In light of their wishes,
Independent Action will not offer such a contribution,
even though it is clear that such a contribution would
be completely proper and would raise absolutely no
guestion under federal election law.

6. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty

of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on September (& , 1982, N
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Edward F. Coyle
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

* WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

October 12, 1982

Terry D. Garcia, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg & Tunney
1888 Century Park East

Los Angeles, California 90067

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Garcia:

On September 30, 1982, the Office of General Counsel
received your response to the complaint in the above-
captioned matter. Therefore, the Commission need not grant
a request for an extension of time.

Sincerely,

Associate General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Terry D. Garcia, Esquire

Manatt, Phelps, Rothenberg & Tunney
1888 Century Park East

Los Angeles, California 90067 1 ﬂ‘“’
9 \

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Garcia:

On September 30, 1982, the Office of General Counsel
received your response to the complaint in the above-
captioned matter. Therefore, the Commission need not grant
a request for an extension of time.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

CERTIFICATION

I, Lena L. Stafford, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Camnission meeting on October S, 1982, do hereby certify
that the Cammission decided in a vote of 6-0 to direct the
General Counsel to redraft the letter to be sent to the Brown
for U.S. Senate Caomittee since the requested material had been
received, and thus no extension of time was needed.

Camnissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry,
and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Sl

Recording Secretary




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION.,o 't 7 THE
OF:MMIS: GN SCCRETARY
1325 K Street, le. (LA A BN S Y
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REEOR®EPC3 PI2: |9

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR # 1462

BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 7-24-£2  DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC August 19, 1982
DATE OF igiIrICATIOl 70
RESPONDENT Auqust 24, 1982
STAFF MEMBER lLevin

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Pete Wilson for U.S. Senate

RESPONDENTS' NAMES: Brown for U.S. Senate
Independent Action, Inc.

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. §§ 44la(a)(l) (A), 44la(f),
44la(a) (7) (A), 44la(a) (8)
11 C.F.R. §§ 110.1(h), 110.6(b)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Brown for U.S. Senate
Independent Action, Inc.

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

BACKGROUND

On August 19, 1982, this office received a complaint from
the Pete Wilson for U.S. Senate Committee against the Brown for
U.S. Senate Committee and Independent Action, Inc., a political
committee, alleging solicitation of excessive contributions. On
August 24, this office sent letters to the respondents informing
them of the complaint. On September 14, 1982, the attorney for
Independent Action requested an extension of time to reply to the
complaint until September 17. The extension was granted by this
office and the reply was sent on September 17.

On September 22, 1982, counsel for the Brown Committee

requested an extension until October 1. (See Attachment 1).




The Brown Committee's response was due on September 15.

Therefore, this office must make a recommendation to the

Commission in order for the extension to be approved.

Based upon the reasons set out in the request sent by the
Brown Committee's counsel, the General Counsel recommends that
the request for an extension until October 1 be granted. Our
analysis and recommendations regarding the substance of the
allegations will follow promptly.

Recommendations
1k Grant an extension until October 1, 1982 for the Brown for
U.S. Senate Committee.

2. Approve the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

o

/L«&éc 68— By:

Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments

1. Letter from counsel for Brown for U.S. Senate Committee.
2., Proposed letter to counsel.
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September 22, 1982

SONIC AIR

Mr. Jonathan Levin

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Levin:

On behalf of the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee (the
"Committee"), I hereby request an extension of the filing
deadline for the Committee's response to the above-referenced
complaint. This matter was initially submitted to legal
counsel in Washington, D.C. for response. However, because
of Committee staff error, a series of unfortunate communication
mixups and the general confusion of a highly publicized and
controversial campaign, a response was not prepared. Upon
discovery of this error today, the Committee contacted this
office and requested that steps be taken to secure an extension
of the filing deadline and that we immediately proceed with
the preparation of a response to the complaint. 1In order to
familiarize myself with the matters alleged in the above-=
referenced complaint and to prepare an adequate response on
behalf of the Committee, I respectfully request that the
filing deadline for our response be extended through and
including September 30, 1982.

If you have any questions or comments in connection
with the matters set forth herein, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in

connection with this matter.
Very truly youys, ‘
~
Cg-——-
Terry/D. Garcia, Counsel for

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee
TDG: km

Terry D. Garcia

1888 Century Park East
17th Floor

Los Angeles, California

(L3N SD6=HE 00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Terry D. Garcia, Esquire

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee
1888 Century Park East

17th Floor

Los Angeles, California 90067

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Garcia:

This is in reference to your letter dated September 22,
1982, requesting an extension until October 1, 1982, to respond
to the Commission's notice that a complaint has been filed
against your client.

The Commission has granted your request. Accordingly, your
response will be due on October 1, 1982.

'If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the attorney assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4529.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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MANATT, PHELPS, ROTHENBERG & TUNNEY

A PARTNERSIIP INCLUBING oNs

ATTORNEYS AT LAW azoc"' "4: "

1888 CENTURY PARK CAST

200118 At AL e i e

1000 NEW NAMPSMIRE AVE., N.W., SUITE 200
TELEPHONE (213) $868-1800 WABMINGTON, D.C. 20038

T COSRECO
TWK 910 480-8744
CABLE MANATOP LBA

TELECOPIZR (213) 883-1308 100 BUSH STREXY, SINTE 234
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA $404

4% rmancisco ornice.

October 7, 1982 LOS ANGELES (DOWNTOWN)
811 WEST SEVENTH STREEY
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 900(?
@13 879948

EXPRESS MAIL

Jonathan Levin, Esq.
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Levin:

Pursuant to your request of October 6, 1982, enclosed
please find a true and correct copy of the invitation from
Francis and Norman Lear referenced in Mr. George Gorton's
complaint dated August 18, 1982. As I indicated in my
letter to Mr. Kenneth A. Gross, Esq. dated September 29,

1982, the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee did not participate
in any manner whatsoever, in the preparation, drafting or
printing of the invitation. Additionally, the text of the
invitation was not disclosed to nor approved by the Committee
or the Committee's legal counsel prior to the date of mailing.

If you have any further questions or comments in connection
with this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly youys,

/
Sz

Terry’'D. Garcia
of Manatt, Phelps,
Rothenberg & Tunney
TDG: km
Enclosure
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FRANCES LEAR 828CTS Pd:42

August 9, 1982

On Saturday evening, August 2lst, we will have a
small group for dinner to meet and talk with Governor
Jerry Brown and Congressman Mo Udall.

Mo Udall's political action committee, Independent
Action, is raising funds for Jerry's Senate race, which
is of vital interest to all of us.

We are asking friends of Jerry and Mo to contribute
$500 to Independent Action if Jerry has received from
you a maximum contribution, or directly to Brown for U.S.
Senate if you have not ''maxed out."

Please remember this will be a small dinner party.
Your immediate response is necessary if you wish to take
advantage of the opportunity to personally discuss issues
with Jerry and Mo.

We hope that you will be able to join us.
Sincerely,

:;/L@/V‘M*O & flevwmany

Frances and Norman Lear

255 Chadbourne Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90049
Time: 7:30 P.M.
Dress: Informal

1901 AVENUE OF THE STARS - SUITE 900 - Los ANoeLEs, CALIFORNIA 90067 . (213) 553-4088
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CHEMERS & ROBERTSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

11 DUPONT CIRCLE. NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20036
WILLIAM R ROBERTSON (202) 745-7717

October 7, 1982
Jonathan Levin, Esquire
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Levin:

At your request, I am enclosing a copy of the Lears'
invitation to the planned August 21 fundraiser, together
with copies of the response form and return envelope.

Please call me if you have any further questions.

Sincerely,

Akt AT~

William R. Robertson

WRR: hmf

Enclosures
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FRANCES LEAR

August 9, 1982

On Saturday evening, August 2lst, we will have a
small group for dinner to meet and talk with Governor
Jerry Brown and Congressman Mo Udall.

Mo Udall's political action committee, Independent
Action, is raising funds for Jerry's Senate race, which
is of vital interest to all of us.

We are asking friends of Jerry and Mo to contribute
$500 to Independent Action if Jerry has received from
you a maximum contribution, or directly to Brown for U.S.
Senate if you have not ''maxed out."

Please remember this will be a small dinner party.
Your immediate response is necessary if you wish to take
advantage of the opportunity to personally discuss issues
with Jerry and Mo.

We hope that you will be able to join us.

Sincerely,

255 Chadbourne Avenue
Los Angeles, CA 90049
Time: 7:30 P.M.
Dress: Informal

1901 Avenue or ™E StaRrs - SUITE 900 - Los AnoeLes, CALIFORNIA 90067 - (213) 353-3088




Yes. | will join you for dinner on August 21st.
Enclosed is a check for tickets at S500 each.

| am unable to attend but have enclosed a
check for §

Please make checks payable to:

L Independent Action or Brown for U.S. Senate

Na

Nome
™ Address
c

=+ Occupation
- Employer

-~y

Frances and Norman Lear
Suite 900

1901 Avenue of the Stars
Los Angeles, CA 90067
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CHEMERS &ROBERTSON Er L R SR
11 DUPONT CIRCLE, NORTHWEST

NSHINGTON, D.C. 20036

L}

Jonathan Levin, Esquire
General Counsel's Office
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1888 CENTURY PARK ZAST
TWENTY-FIRST FLOOR
LOS ANGELES, CA 90087 WASINGTON, D.C. OFFICE

1200 NEW HAMPBHIRE AVE., N.W., SUITE 200
TELEPHONE (213) 888-1800 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20038
202} 463-4300

TWX 910 4900-87446
CABLE MANATOP LSA
TELECOPIER (213) 883-1398

SAN FRANCISCO OF7ICE

100 BUBH STRELY, SUITE B34
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA §4/04
W8 98:-7840

October 1, 1982 LOS_ANOGELES (DOWNTOWM)
81! WESY STVENTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 9007
@131 @79-aaie
~No
i)
L)
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n
Jonathan Levin, Esq.

Federal Election Commission o

1325 K Street, N.W. N
Washington, D.C. 20463 N

&
wy

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Levin:

Enclosed please find the Statement of Designation of
Counsel which is submitted in connection with the above-
referenced case.

Very truly ypurs,

Terry D/ Garcia
of Manatt, Phelps,
Rothenberg & Tunney
TDG:km
Enclosure
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STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL

NAME OF COUNSEL: TERRY D. GARCIA
ADDRESS: 1888 Century Park East, 17th Fl., Los Angeles, CA 90067

TELEPHONE: (213)556-1500

The above-named individual is hereby designated as my
counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and
other communications from the Commission and to act on my

behalf before the Commission.

| ‘ﬂb?r/h

Date !

Signat

NAME: M. Jack Mayesh

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee
ADDRESS: 1125 West 6th Street
Los Angeles, California 90017

HOME PHONE: PRt

BUSINESS PHONE: 977-1313
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TWENTY- FIRST FLOOR

LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90087

Marybeth Tarrant

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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. s®tember 29, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462

i

Dear Mr. Gross: o
.

On behalf of the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee (t#e
"Committee"), an authorized political committee, I am re<-*
sponding to your letter of August 24, 1982. Specificall 1 -
am responding to the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441 "
(a) (1) (A) as cited in the letter of Mr. George Gorton of the : .
Wilson for Senate Committee dated August 18, 1982 and referred
to in your letter.

Mr. Gorton alleges in his letter that the Committee
solicited earmarked funds through Independent Action Inc.,
an unauthorized committee, from individuals who had already
contributed the maximum amount allowed by law to the Committee.
Specifically, Mr. Gorton alleges that invitations for a
fundraising dinner to be held on August 21, 1982 solicited
such earmarked contributions and that the Committee authorized
or participated in the preparation and mailing of the invi-
tations. As the brief chronological history of events set
forth below will demonstrate, Mr. Gorton's allegations are
without support in fact or law.

1. In early August, 1982, Norman and Francis Lear
agreed to host a fundraising dinner at their home on August
21, 1982 for Independent Action, Inc.

2. In connection with the planning of the dinner, the
Lears and representatives of Independent Actiorn discussed
the possibility of securing Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.'s
attendance at the fundraiser.

8o Shortly thereafter, a representative of Independent
Action contacted Ms. Jody Krajewski of the Committee and
inquired as to the Governor's availability, suggesting that
Governor Brown's attendance would give Independent Action
the opportunity to personally present him with an already
planned contribution. Ms. Krajewski indicated that the
Governor's schedule would permit a brief appearance. At no
time relevant hereto did Ms. Krajewski or any member of the
Committee staff agree to participate in a joint fundraising
effort with Independent Action.




e On or about August 9, 1982, invitations to the
fundraiser, which Mr. Gorton cites as evidence of a vio-
lation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la, were prepared and mailed. Neither
Ms. Krajewski nor any member of the Committee staff partici-
pated, in any manner whatsoever, in the preparation, drafting
or printing of the invitations. Additionally the text of
the invitations was not disclosed to nor approved by the
Committee or the Committee's legal counsel prior to the date
of mailing.

5% The Committee is informed and believes that the
text of the invitation was prepared under the direction of
Mrs. Lear. The invitation was printed on the stationery of
Francis Lear and over the signatures of Francis and Norman
Lear.

6. On or about August 17, 1982 the fund raising
dinner was cancelled following published reports of the
invitation and allegations (albeit unfounded) that earmarked
contributions were being sought.

As set forth above, the Committee at no time relevant
hereto authorized or requested the Lears or Independent
Action to solicit earmarked contributions through Independent
Action. To the extent an erroneous impression was created
to the contrary, it was created in a letter with which the
Committee had no connection. The Committee has not accepted
nor does it plan to accept, contributions from Independent
Action.

Because of our certainty that the foregoing will clearly
demonstrate that no violations of Federal Election Campaign
laws occurred, we will not go into further detail in this
letter. However, should you require additional documenation
with respect to the facts set forth herein, please contact
the undersigned. The Committee, of course, reserves its
rights to hearings and appeals should either prove necessary,
but is hopeful of resolving this matter with you in the near
future.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation.

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee
1888 Century Park East, 17th Fl.
Los Angeles, California 90067
(213) 556-1500
TDG:km
cc: Jonathan Levin, Esq.
M. Jack Mayesh
Ms. Jodie Krajewski

Michael Kantor, Esq.
John B. Emerson, Esqg.




DECLARATION OF JACK MAYESH

1. I am the Campaign Manager of the Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee an authorized political committee with headquarters

at 1125 West 6th Street, Los Angeles, California 90017.

2. I have read the letter of Terry D. Garcia, Counsel
to the Brown Campaign, dated September 29, 1982, respecting
MUR 1462. The facts set forth therein are personally known

to me and are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of

perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on September _ , 1982 at Los Angeles, California.

JACK MAYESH
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September 29, 19828¢C

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Gross:

On behalf of the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee (the
"Committee"), an authorized political committee, I am re-
sponding to your letter of August 24, 1982. Specifically, I
am responding to the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la
(a) (1) (A) as cited in the letter of Mr. George Gorton of the
Wilson for Senate Committee dated August 18, 1982 and referred
to in your letter.

Mr. Gorton alleges in his letter that the Committee
solicited earmarked funds through Independent Action Inc.,
an unauthorized committee, from individuals who had already
contributed the maximum amount allowed by law to the Committee.
Specifically, Mr. Gorton alleges that invitations for a
fundraising dinner to be held on August 21, 1982 solicited
such earmarked contributions and that the Committee authorized
or participated in the preparation and mailing of the invi-
tations. As the brief chronological history of events set
forth below will demonstrate, Mr. Gorton's allegations are
without support in fact or law.

1. In early August, 1982, Norman and Francis Lear
agreed to host a fundraising dinner at their home on August
21, 1982 for Independent Action, Inc.

25 In connection with the planning of the dinner, the
Lears and representatives of Independent Action discussed
the possibility of securing Governor Edmund G. Brown Jr.'s
attendance at the fundraiser.

3. Shortly thereafter, a representative of Independent
Action contacted Ms. Jody Krajewski of the Committee and
inquired as to the Governor's availability, suggesting that
Governor Brown's attendance would give Independent Action
the opportunity to personally present him with an already
planned contribution. Ms. Krajewski indicated that the
Governor's schedule would permit a brief appearance. At no
time relevant hereto did Ms. Krajewski or any member of the
Committee staff agree to participate in a joint fundraising
effort with Independent Action.

85

70




V7 6 4

T4 34

2

2

4. On or about August 9, 1982, invitations to the
fundraiser, which Mr. Gorton cites as evidence of a vio-
lation of 2 U.S.C. § 44la, were prepared and mailed. Neither
Ms. Krajewski nor any member of the Committee staff partici-
pated, in any manner whatsoever, in the preparation, drafting
or printing of the invitations. Additionally the text of
the invitations was not disclosed to nor approved by the
Committee or the Committee's legal counsel prior to the date
of mailing.

518 The Committee is informed and believes that the
text of the invitation was prepared under the direction of
Mrs. Lear. The invitation was printed on the stationery of
Francis Lear and over the signatures of Francis and Norman
Lear.

6. On or about August 17, 1982 the fund raising
dinner was cancelled following published reports of the
invitation and allegations (albeit unfounded) that earmarked
contributions were being sought.

As set forth above, the Committee at no time relevant
hereto authorized or requested the Lears or Independent
Action to solicit earmarked contributions through Independent
Action. To the extent an erroneous impression was created
to the contrary, it was created in a letter with which the
Committee had no connection. The Committee has not accepted
nor does it plan to accept, contributions from Independent
Action.

Because of our certainty that the foregoing will clearly
demonstrate that no violations of Federal Election Campaign
laws occurred, we will not go into further detail in this
letter. However, should you require additional documenation
with respect to the facts set forth herein, please contact
the undersigned. The Committee, of course, reserves its
rights to hearings and appeals should either prove necessary,
but is hopeful of resolving this matter with you in the near
future.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation.

i ereljg ;Z
- -
Cc ~~
¥ry Y. GarMa
Couns to

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee
1888 Century Park East, 17th Fl.
Los Angeles, California 90067
(213) 556-1500
TDG:km
cc: Jonathan Levin, Esq.
M. Jack Mayesh
Ms. Jodie Krajewski

Michael Kantor, Esqg.
John B. Emerson, Esq.
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DECLARATION OF JACK MAYESH

1L I am the Campaign Manager of the Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee an authorized political committee with headquarters

at 1125 West 6th Street, Los Angeles, California 90017.

2% I have read the letter of Terry D. Garcia, Counsel
to the Brown Campaign, dated September 29, 1982, respecting
MUR 1462. The facts set forth therein are personally known

to me and are true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of

perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on September _ , 19%;/at Los Angeles, California.
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September 22, 1982

SONIC AIR

Mr. Jonathan Levin

Office of General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

1325 K Street

N.W. >
Washington, D.C. 20463 w

Re: MUR 1462 ::
Dear Mr. Levin:

On behalf of the Brown for U.S. Senate Committee (the
"Committee"), I hereby request an extension of the filing
deadline for the Committee's response to the above-referenced
complaint. This matter was initially submitted to legal
counsel in Washington, D.C. for response. However, because
of Committee staff error, a series of unfortunate communication
mixups and the general confusion of a highly publicized and
controversial campaign, a response was not prepared. Upon
discovery of this error today, the Committee contacted this
office and requested that steps be taken to secure an extension
of the filing deadline and that we immediately proceed with
the preparation of a response to the complaint. 1In order to
familiarize myself with the matters alleged in the above-
referenced complaint and to prepare an adequate response on
behalf of the Committee, I respectfully request that the
filing deadline for our response be extended through and
including September 30, 1982.
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If you have any questions or comments in connection
with the matters set forth herein, please do not hesitate to
contact me. Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in

connection with this matter.
Very truly yoursg,
~
[ g ———
Terry/D. Garcia, Counsel for

Brown for U.S. Senate Committee

2 0

TDG: km

Terry D. Garcia

1888 Century Park East

17th Floor

Los Angeles, California 90067

(213) 556-1500




FROM » »
MANATT, PHELPS, ROTHENBERG & TUNNEY
Attorneys at Law
TweNTY-FIRST FLOOR
888 CeNTURY PArk Easr Los Anceres, CALIFORNIA 90067

Mr. Jonathan Levin

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street

N.W.

washington, D.C. 20463

SONIC AIR
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CHEMERS & ROBERTSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

11 DUPONT CIRCLE. NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
WILLIAM R. ROBERTSON (202)745-7717

September 17, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Gross:

I am counsel to Independent Action, Inc., an unaffili-
ated political committee. Mr. Francis Sheehan, Treasurer of
Independent Action, has forwarded to me your letter of August
24, 1982 for a reply.

I have reviewed the letter to the Commission from Mr.
Gorton of the Wilson for Senate Committee, in which he makes
certain allegations concerning Independent Action. Based upon
the facts known to Independent Action, it is our belief that
there is absolutely no basis for those allegations.

I have attached to this letter a sworn declaration of
Edward F. Coyle, Executive Director of Independent Action. It
was Mr. Coyle who dealt with Frances Lear and the Brown cam-
paign regarding the planned fundraiser which is the subject of
Mr. Gorton's complaint.

I do not believe it is necessary for me to summarize in
this letter the contents of Mr. Coyle's declaration. Suffice
it to say, the declaration conclusively demonstrates that
Independent Action was involved in no scheme or plan to violate
or circumvent the requirements of the federal election law. To
the extent an erroneous impression was created to the contrary,
it was created in a letter with which Independent Action had no
connection whatever.




Kenneth A. Gross, Esg.
Page Two
September 17, 1982

If, upon reviewing Mr. Coyle's declaration, you or Mr.
Levin have any further questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,
{:;<Qaau4;¢5255553¥;___..
William R. Robertson
Enclosure

WRR/smh




DECLARATION OF EDWARD F. COYLE

l. I am the Executive Director of Independent Action,
Inc., an unaffiliated political committee with headquarters
at 1800 North Kent Street, Suite 903, Arlington, Virginia
222009,

2, I have read the complaint to the Federal Election
Commission, dated August 18, 1982, lodged by the Pete Wilson
for Senate Committee against the Jerry Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee (the "Complaint®™). Since the Complaint also purports
to implicate Independent Action in an alleged violation, I
submit this Declaration to deny the charge.

3. The gist of the Complaint is that, in connhection with
a fundraising event scheduled for August 21, 1982, Independent
Action was to be used as a conduit to funnel essentially
earmarked contributions to the Brown campaign from donors
who had already made the maximum allowable contributions
directly to that campaign. This charge is totally false.

4., 1Independent Action has never accepted, and will not
accept, earmarked contributions. Independent Action accepts
nonearmarked contributions from tens of thousands of contri-
butors. The candidates who in turn receive contributions
from Independent Action are chosen, not by our contributors,

but by the Board of Directors of Independent Action, Inc.




5. Nothing in the events surrounding the fundraiser
planned for August 21 is inconsistent with Independent Action's
uniform procedures regarding contributions and expenditures.

My knowledge of, and Independent Action's involvement in, the
arrangements for the August 21 fundraiser are as follows:
(a) In early August, I spoke to Frances Lear,

whom I knew to be a major supporter--along with her

husband, Norman Lear--of the Brown senatorial campaign.

The Lears had also been supporters of Independent Action.

I asked whether, since Independent Action would be

making a contribution to the Brown committee in the course

of the campaign, she and Mr. Lear would like to provide

more general help to Independent Action by hosting a

fundraiser for us in their home on August 21, with

congressman Morris Udall as an honored guest, She

replied that she would.

(b) One possibility discussed in the following

days was securing Governor Brown's attendance at the

fundraiser as an additional honored guest. I felt that

if he were present, Independent Action could take advantage

of the opportunity by presenting our already planned

contribution to him personally, thereby attracting

greater media attention to the contribution.




(¢c) 1In the course of discussing this possibility
with Jodie Krajewski of the Brown campaign, a different
suggestion emerged. Ms. Krajewski noted that the
Lears had previously expressed an interest in hosting
a Brown fundraiser during the campaign; she therefore
suggested that a single event on August 21 could serve
as a fundraiser for both Independent Action and the
Brown campaign, with guests free, within legal limits,
to contribute to either organization. She

noted candidly--and understandably--that the Governor's

campaign staff would be more likely to schedule a

lengthy appearance by Governor Brown if the fundraiser
was a joint one. All parties involved therefore agreed
on a joint fundraiser.,

(d) The invitation to the fundraiser was
prepared by the Lears in California. Neither I nor
anyone else at Independent Action had any hand in
drafting the invitation, nor were we aware in any way
of its contents before it was mailed.

(e) To the extent the invitation, however
unintentionally, may have created the impression that
contributions to Independent Action would be treated as
earmarked for the Brown campaign, it was simply incorrect.

It was never the intention of Independent Action to




merely funnel receipts from the fundraiser to the Brown
campaign. Indeed, this could not have been our intent,
since we hoped to raise far more from the fundraiser
than we could possibly have contributed to the Brown
campaign.

(f) Because of the controversy created by the
invitation, however, it was decided to cancel the joint
fundraiser. It is my understanding that the Brown
campaign has also decided to accept no contributions
from Independent Action. In light of their wishes,
Independent Action will not offer such a contribution,
even though it is clear that such a contribution would
be completely proper and would raise absolutely no
question under federal election law.

6. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty

of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on September . 4L , 1982,

A

/ {’ 4 /

o N N Lt T TY
Edward F. Coyle ‘

A




CHEMERS & ROBERTSON
11 DYRONT CIRCLE. NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036

Kenneth A. Gross, Esq.
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 15, 1982

William R. Robertson, Esquire
Chamers & Robertson

11 bupont Circle, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Re: MUR 1462

' pear Mr. Robertson:

Pursuant to your request of September 14, 1982, the Office
of General Counsel is granting an extension until September 17.

Sincerely, //ﬁ
ChagIés N. Steele
Genexad uns

Kenneth A. GroSs
Associate General Counsel




CHEMERS & ROBERTSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

11 DUPONT CIRCLE, NORTHWEST
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036
WILLIAMR ROBERTSON (202) 745-7717

September 14, 1982

Jonathan Levin, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Levin:

Confirming our telephone conversation of this morning,
I would like to request, on behalf of Independent Action, an
extension until Friday, September 17, 1982 to respond to the
complaint in MUR 1462. As I told you, I tried to reach you
and Mr. Gross on Friday with such a request, but both of you
were away from the office.

~
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I am making this request because the Executive Director
of Independent Action, Edward F. Coyle, has been traveling ex-
tensively, and I have therefore been unable to consult with
him at sufficient length. Since Mr. Coyle is the individual
at Independent Action with the greatest knowledge of the facts
involved in this matter, and since our response will be almost
entirely factual in nature, I would like the opportunity to
consult with him in more detail prior to filing a response.

I can assure you that no further extensions will be necessary.

7 4

Thank you very much for your consideration.

Sincerely,

William R. Robertson




HEMERS & ROBERTSON
11 DUPONT CIRCLE, NORTHWEST
SHINGTON. D.C. 20036

~

Jonathan Levin, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463




(v
™~
N~
o)
0
~y
[ o)
<
(e
o
o

August 26, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Federal Election Commission

Washington, D.C. 20461 MUR 1462

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is to inform you that Independent Action, Inc. will
be represented in the above matter by:

William R. Robertson, Esquire
Chemers & Robertson

11 Dupont Circle, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

(202) 462-5930 (prior to Labor Day)
(202) 745-7717 (after Labor Day)

Independent Action, Inc. hereby authorizes Mr. Robertson
to receive all notifications and other communications
from the Commission relative to this matter.

Sincerely,

& dhuk.,

Francis E. Sheehan, Jr.
Treasurer

1800 North Kent Street, Suite 903
Arlington, Virginia 22209
(703) 841-1984







FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 24, 1982
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Burt Pines, Treasurer
Brown for U.S. Senate
1125 West 6th Street

3rd floor

Los Angeles, CA 90017

MUR 1462
Dear Mr. Pines:

This letter is to notify you that on August 19, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that you may have violated certain sections of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of this
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter
MUR 1462. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against you in
connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further
action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statement should be submitted
under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone number
of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other comunications from the
Commission.




If you have any auestions, please contact Jonathan Levin,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

FEnclosures

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General, Counsel

) (%,..

By Kenneth X, Gross
Associate Genera Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 24, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Francis Fdward Sheehan, Jr.
Independent Action, Inc.

1800 North Hent Street

Suite 903

Arlington, VA 22209

Dear Mr. Sheehan:

This letter is to notify you that on August 19, 1982
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain
sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended ("the Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S.
Code. A copy of this complaint is enclosed. We have
numbered this matter MUR 1462, Please refer to this number
in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action should be taken against your
Committee in connection with this-matter. Your response
must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter.
If no response is received within 15 days, the Commission
may take further action based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this

matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath.

% This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2¢€.s.c. § 437g(a) (4) (B) and § 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by sending a letter of
representation stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and a statement authorizing such
counsel to receive any notifications and other communications
from the Commission.




If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan levin,
the attorney assigned to this matter at (202)-523-4529. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

i

. Gross i

Associate Gener Counsel

"49 §565)7 8
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Enclosure




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 24, 1982

Mr. George Gorton

Pete VWilson for Senate Committee
3957 Pacific Highway

San Diego, Ca 92110

Dear Mr. Gorton:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of August 18, 1982, against the Jerry Brown for U.S. Senate
Committee and Independent Action, Inc. which alleges violations
of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents will be
notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it
to this office. We suggest that this information be sworn to
in the same manner as your original complaint. For your infor-
mation, we have attached a brief description of the Commission's
procedure for handling complaints. If you have any questions,
please contact Steven Barndollar at (202)-523-4073.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
; unsel

AL

By Kenneth A. Gros
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
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August 18, 1982

Office of the General Counsel
Enforcement Division

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Gentlemen:

On behalf of the Pete Wilson for U.S. Senate Committee I file this
complaint pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §437g against the Jerry Brown for U.S.Senate
Committee (hereinafter referred to as "Brown Committee"). It is my belief
that this Committee is the "person" responsible for the actions discussed
in this letter which, in our opinion, are in violation of the Federal
Election Commission (FEC), regulations and several advisory opinions.

We have reason to believe that the Brown Campaign is engaged, along
with other committees, in raising funds from donors in excess of $1,000
per contributor per election for the Brown Campaign in violation of
2 U.s.C.8441a(a) (1) (A). We have reason to believe that the Brown
Committee has cooperated and/or consulted with another committee founded
by Representative Morris Udall which, in effect, is soliciting earmarked
funds for the Brown Committee from contributors who have already given
to the Brown Committee.

Attached herewith as Exhibit "A" is an article from the Los Angeles
Times, dated August 17, 1982, written by William Endicott, alleging that
Brown supporters who have already given the federally mandated 1limit of
$1,000 to Brown's U.S. Senate race for the November, 1982 election are
being asked to funnel another $500 to the Committee through a political
action committee formed by Representative Morris Udall (hereinafter referred
to as "Udall Committee"), according to letters sent out by Mr. and Mrs.
Norman Lear. The article indicates that written invitations for a fund-
raising dinner to be held on Saturday, August 21, 1982, stated that Udall's
committee, Independent Action, is raising funds for the Brown Campaign.

A quotation in the article reads as follows:
"We are asking friends of Jerry and Mo to contribute $500

to Independent Action if Jerry has received from you a maximum
3957 PACIFIC HIGHWAY, SAN DIEGO, CA 92110 (713) 296-8892

Paui far by Pete Wilsen for U S Senate
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contribution, or directly to Brown for U.S. Senate if you AL

have not ‘'maxed' out."

We do not have a copy of the invitation and request that the Commission
investigate and obtain said copies to determine the correctness of these
facts.

Also attached as Exhibit "B" is a memorandum from the Brown Campaign,
which sets forth fundraising procedures to be followed, including those
procedures followed by the Udall/Lear fundraising event. The memorandum
indicates that "in order for him (Gov. Brown) tc run an effective campaign,
the financial support of your friends and associates along with yourself
play an important role."

The letter, which is on Brown for U.S. Senate stationary, signed
by Brown Finance Director Jodie Krajewski, and which asks potential solicitors
to contact the Brown campaign office, makes clear that the intent is for
the money to be utilized for the Brown for U.S. Senate campaign. There
is no mention, no inkling of any independent committee activity.

In fact, Exhibit B raises the serious concern that other Brown for
U.S. Senate finance activities may be of the same nature as tne Udall
dinner. Had it not been for the diligence of the press, the public, nor
the FEC would have had any knowledge of the nature of the Udall-Lear event
and it raises serious questions about the nature of the other events listed
on the Brown fundraising schedule.

We believe these facts, if proved true, indicate that earmarked contri-
butions, as described in 2 U.S.C. §441a(a) (7) (A) and 11 CFR §110.6,
are being obtained by the Udall Committee for the Brown Committee in excess
of the aforedescribed contribution limitation from certain donors.

It is respectfully requested that you review carefully the facts
in this letter and the attached supporting documents and immediately
determine whether the Brown Campaign is complying with federal law. We
believe the Brown Campaign, in conjunction with the Udall Committee, has
violated federal campaign law and if not immediately enjoined by the FEC,
will continue to do so such that no remedy imposed at a later date will
be adequate. We request your utmost urgency in this situation.

I declare under penalty of perjury and subject to the provisions
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of 18 U.S.C. 1001 that the above is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge.

Very truly yours,

/0

Manager, Pete Wilson for Senate
Committee

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ;
8s.
COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO )

on this /f*géﬁ @‘?Mf, 1952, before me, the
undersigned, a Notary ic,’ personally appeared

, known to me to be the person
whdse n id subscribed to this instrument, and acknowledged
to me that he/she executed it.

SUSAN LYNN GOODWIN
NOTARY PUBLIC — CALIFORNIA
AT
SAN DI
c Notary Public for th
Commission Expires Moy 7,
—rid o Moy T, 94 .3 State of California
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August 6, 1982

Dear Brown Supporter:

L 3
As you are aware, Governor Edmund G. Brown
Jr. has decided not to run for re-election as -
: Tharafore, we mhct A~ a1l we can to

e | PR ) -bLL‘ [ SEeTR Y FY Y} \.A‘U anLQO States
Senate.

In ordet for him to run an effect;ve campaign,
the financial support of your friends and
associates along with yourself play an 1mpottant

X

" role.

Please select a fundrajser from the list
attached and help us fill i¥ with new and old
supporters of the Governor. If you wish to
sponsor an event yourself, please let me know as .-
‘soon as possxble so that we can put it on the -
calendar. .

KRAJEWSKI
tor

En¥iosure

JK/1mb




FUNDRAISING SCHEDULZ

For reservations and further information, please call Linda at 213 977-1313

3-5 pm
$ 50/person

saturday, August 14
cocktalls

join in this community effort at a
private home in Pasadena

5-7 pm
$500/person

Saturday, August 14
cocktails ‘

meet the Governor on a personal
level at the home of Bill Soma
in Encino

Saturday, August 14
cocktails

6-8 pm
$ 30/person

this event gives the "valley people"
a chance to meet the Governor in
their own neirhh~ hnnd (Sylmar)

~e

o

wLthe nonme of Roger Corman in Pacific
\Palisades is the location for this
cdinner event

“Sunday, August 15
.prunch

l10am~12noon
$ 50/person

~anyon Lake Lodge in Riverside is
the site for Sunday morning brunch

T
Sunday, August 15
CIuncheon

12-2 pm
$250/person

®hilip Kassel is hosting this
Aduncheon for his neighbors in
San Bernardino

Sunday, August 15

1-3 pm
cocktails

$100/person

Attorneys in Rialto are getting
together to show their support in
Rialto at this event

Saturday, August 21

6-8 pm
dinner :

$1,000/person

the Rancho Palos Verdes home of Tony
Capozzola at sunset is the location
for dinner

#
Bt

Saturday, August 21

6-8 pm
dinner

$500/person

join Mo Udall for dinner at the home
of Frances and Norman Lear

5-7 pm
$1,000/persc:

wednesday,  Augiust ‘25
cocktails

the home of John Rytter
is the setting for cocktails with
the Governor in Century City

Thursday, August 26
breaktast

8-10 am
$200/person

breakfast in Laurel Canyon is a
great way to start your day

Roz RodGjers has extended her home
to the Governor and his supporters
for this mid-day get-together

Thursday, August 26

8-10 pm
dinner

$500/person

attorney Sheldon Andelson welcomes
all who support the Governor

5-7 pm
$100/person

Saturday, August 28
cocktails

Congressman Mervyn Dymally, Warren
and Virginia Valdry invite you to
their home in Hancock Park

Saturday, August 28

l0pm-midnigt
dessert 3

$500/person

join Linda Ronstadt in a late-night
snack at her Brentwood home

Sunday, Auqust 29

3-5 pm
luncheon

$200/persoh

get together with attorneys for
lunch in Michael Pontrelli's
Beverly Hills office




Sunday, August 29
cocktalls

5=7 pm
$250/person

George Slaff hac opened his home
for a cocktail party in Beverly
Hills

sunday, August 29
dinner

7-9 pm

join Gray Davis in Beverly Hills for
dinner with the Governor

Monday, August 30
dinner

8-10 pm
$500/person

Barbara Bain and Joyce Rey extend
their invitation for dinner in
Beverly Hills

wednesday, September 1
cocktails

5-7 pm
$1,000/person

™.
~cocktails

o :
the Century City home of George
El¥inge is the location for cocktails

+1,00u/person

- .
Sunday, September 5
cocCktails

4-7 pm
$12.50/person

thYs event everyone should attend.
megt us in the City of Industry

Fr&day,'September 10

6-8 pm
dinner

$250/person

dinner in San Juan Capistrano at
Dick O'Neill's home will prove to
be a good time

Saturday, September 11

llam=-1pm
brunch .

$ 50/person

women unite at this event in Hancock
Park at Liz Snyder's home

Saturday, September 11

5-7 pm
cocktails

$100/person

Yolanda Aguilar is hosting cocktails

this Saturday afternoon in Los
Angeles

$1,000/person.

Monday, September 13

6-8 pm
dinner

$250/person

Red v ine, italian food and a little
opera at Verdi in Santa Monica will
make for a pleasant evening

8-10 am
.. $20Q/person

Wednesday, September 15
breakfast % W
before work, join Marc Nathanson at
the Regency Club in Westwood

Sunday, September 19

12-2 pm
luncheon cruise

$500/person

cruise with the Governor aboard the
"Jolly-0O" in Long Beach

Tuesday, September 21
reception & concert

6-11 pm
$150/person

TYY b et WAaad "n

L.y, vepLuiber 20

gt 12-2 pm
luncheon

$100/persor

Ventura is the spot to meet for lunch
with Rosemary Tomich and Doug MacAvoy

Sunday, September 26

6-9 pm
dinner

$1,000/pers

Manny Rojas invites you to dinner at
his home in Santa Barbara

LY
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Fund Ralser For rown,“,

Udoﬂl Reported Off it

A.vw- i £ 2

Because of Legal Issue,..,

gy m Lol ey RSYISTTS Ryt  STOS ammmﬁ
By SUSAN JETTON - w2 413, 2 imam ey

A fund-ranser that was to have been hosted by television producer Norman
Lear and his wife for Gov. Brown and Arizona Rep. Morris Udall’s political
action committee apparently has been .canceled because of legal qnuﬁom
raised about invitations to the event-%:.if3 K&ur 4 wuiadib Mizb g RaBF

The invitation§ mailed on the statlonery of Lear’s wife, Frances Lear,”

v - suggested people’ who contributed the maximum allowed to Brown's Demo-

cratic campaign for the U.S. Senate could funnel more money to the ca .pmgn
through Udall’s Independent Action Committee. = - &
Spokesmen for the Brown campaign and the Udall committee yuterday

Stoft Writer, The Son Diego Usion - _ .,eg,:xa,--;w‘

said there never was any intent to
suggest improper campaign contri-

butions. They said the dinner that

had been scheduled for Saturday was
intended as a joint fund-raiser for
Brown and for the committee.

The committee raises money
through the nation for about 60 U.S.

ing the re-election effort of Udall, a

Democrat, said its spokesman, Ed

Coyle.

Brown yesterday, “There is no in-
tention of (the Brown Senate cam-
paign) receiving any contributions
from the Mo Udall Independent Ac-
tion Committee.”

But Otto Bos, campaign spokes-
man for San Diego Mayor Pete Wil-
son, Brown’s GOP opponent, said it is
“very likely” the Wilson camp will
ask for an investigation into the inci-

)

mission. 4, #I8Y 3% Lizk i,

® ThelLears could not bé réached for v
comment. But Coyle said he under- =

stood the joint event had been can-
celed.
He said he understood the Udall

committee fund-raising event would

be held later and that the Brown
campaign would have a separate

. fund-raising event at the Lears’

home.

Coyle called the mvntatxons ‘an un-
happy set of words.”

Brown’s campaign manager, Jack
Mayesh, said the governor has
received no Udall committee contri-

~ butions and will not accept any.

“I'm leery of the whole thing.” he

© said.

Federal law limits contributions to
federal campaigns to $1,000 from an
individual and $5,000 from a political
action committee.

The invitations stated that Udall’s
Independent Action Committee “is
raising funds for Jerry’s race, which

from you a maximum mntnbuﬁon,
or directly to Brown for US. Senate
if you have not ‘maxed out’"s y~, §

Fred Eiland, an FEC spokesman,
said any political acuou‘ mmﬁ
contribution earmarked for a ]

ic candidate is the same as a

House and Senate campaigns includ- - Coutzihiation:ta that candida (s A

PR L w:.’Mﬂusjwwtt\

such, is counted in the maximum al- . ;

lowable amount. - #"2

Coyle and Brown's campaign press
secretary, Lucie Gickovich, yester-
day said the event originally had
been intended as a fund-raiser for the
Udall committee. Thé Lears also
wanted to have a fund-raiser for
Brown.

Coyle said the Udall comnnttee A-
fered to share proceeds of the event

with the Brown committee. But the . .

Brown committee wanted its own

4
<4

dent by the Federal Electxon Commv{u:gjmn}h%?io&;:? aed “ :

lence to hold a joint event

The invitations were prepa
manled by the Lears, according’ to
both campaign offices. After ques-
tions were raised about the wording
of the invitations, the event appar-
ently was canceled.

“It's a shame,” said Coyle “f think

they (the Lears) were a little bit wor- =

ried that their own reputations would
be tarnished by the mixup, and they
decided to go that extra mile (cancel
the joint event) to prevent it.” ..’

Mayesh said he personally — as
well as the Brown campaign — has
“a tremendous, deep respect for Nor-
man and Frances Lear. They are
great friends and supporters. I think
we )ust got caught up in the cross
fire.”

In anmother campaign finance de-
velopment. George Gorton, Wilson’s
campaign manager, told campaign
supporters in a letter this week that
they should not be tempted to push
Wilson to match Brown’s early,
heavy television advertising

-




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STRFET NW.
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463
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